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Melendez, Yadira

From: License
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 3:20 PM
To: Cox, Andrew; Melendez, Yadira
Subject: FW: Tow License Renewal

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Andrew, can you please add to DT2 paper and LIRA app?  
 
Yadira, if you could please add to file.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Marissa Milano 
She/her/hers 
License Coordinator 
City Clerk-License Division 
200 E Wells St #105 
www.milwaukee.gov/license 

 
Take Our Survey! 
 

From: Joe Johnson <josephj@kohnlaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 3:01 PM 
To: License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Courtney Rehm <CourtneyR@kohnlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Tow License Renewal 

 
Hi Marissa,  
 
DT2 Towing LLC owes $3,457.99 to the City.   It would be our position that until that amount is paid, the renewal should 
not be granted.   Debt stems from June of 2024 (Invoice 6610001897).  
 
Thanks,  
 
 
Joseph R. Johnson 
Shareholder 
Wisconsin Litigation Manager 
Kohn Law Firm S.C. 
735 N. Water St., Suite 1300 
Milwaukee, WI 53202-4106 
(414) 276-4608  
Direct: (414)381-8786 
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NOTICE:  This communication is from a debt collector.  This is an attempt to collect a debt, and any 
information obtained will be used for that purpose. 
 
You may opt out of receiving further email communications from Kohn Law Firm S.C. by emailing Kohn Law 
Firm S.C. at klf@kohnlaw.com with the words “opt out” in the subject line, replying to this email with the word 
STOP, by mail at the above address, or by phone at 800-451-1791. By opting out of email communications, we 
will not be able to communicate with you using email until you provide a new consent. 
 
 
 
 

From: License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 1:06 PM 
To: Courtney Rehm <CourtneyR@kohnlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Tow License Renewal 

 
Good afternoon Courtney,  
 
They currently have a license renewal on file—the application is scheduled for Licenses Committee this coming Tuesday 
at 3:25PM. If you have any documentation you’d like to have added to the file for the Licenses Committee to consider 
during the hearing regarding their license renewal, please send over as soon as possible.  
 
Best,  
 
Marissa Milano 
She/her/hers 
License Coordinator 
City Clerk-License Division 
200 E Wells St #105 
www.milwaukee.gov/license 

 
Take Our Survey! 
 

From: Courtney Rehm <CourtneyR@kohnlaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 2, 2026 8:57 AM 
To: License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Tow License Renewal 

 
Good morning, 
 
We are looking to pursue action on behalf of the City against DT2 Towing LLC. 
I see they may have a license that is pending its renewal next month. 
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Are you able to confirm this information for me? 
 
Courtney Rehm 
Collection Supervisor 
Kohn Law Firm S.C. 
735 N. Water St., Suite 1300 
Milwaukee WI  53202-4106 
(414) 381-8838 
 

 
NOTICE:  This communication is from a debt collector.  This is an attempt to collect a debt, and any 
information obtained will be used for that purpose.   
 
You may opt out of receiving further email communications from Kohn Law Firm S.C. by emailing Kohn 
Law Firm S.C. at klf@kohnlaw.com with the words “opt out” in the subject line, replying to this email 
with the word STOP, by mail at the above address, or by phone at 800-451-1791. By opting out of email 
communications, we will not be able to communicate with you using email until you provide a new 
consent. 
 
 
The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted 
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is 
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements.  


